Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 4:03 PM
To: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna
Subject: Fw: Ordinance for Review

For the file.

Jim

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: Ordinance for Review

My thanks.
Jim

From: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 3:40 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Ordinance for Review

Forgiveness not needed, because | should have included that. Yes, my opinion is that the proposed ordinance is legal and
enforceable.

Nathaniel E. Adamson | Assistant City Attorney | City Attorney's Office
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, WI 53202
Cell: (414) 708-9098 | Office: (414) 286-8481 | Email: naadam@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Re: Ordinance for Review

Thank you for your response and forgive my pedantry:
You find it legal and enforceable?

Jim

From: Adamson, Nathaniel <naadam@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: RE: Ordinance for Review




Good afternoon,

This has been reviewed for legality and enforceability. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything
else from me at this time.

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

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 4:00 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ordinance for Review

Good Afternoon,

The below ordinance, recommended for passage yesterday by the Public Safety and Health Committee, is
referred to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.

Thank You,

Jim

https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7293809&GUID=19C6BC73-51C4-462F-AAAA-
6F28020784AF&Options=ID|Text| &Search=241904




